
* The Consent Agenda lists those items of business which are considered to be routine, recommended for approval, and/or 
which need no discussion. The several separate items listed on the Consent Agenda are acted upon by one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member makes a request, in which event the item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for Council discussion and action. 
 
** Under Public Forum individuals may address the City Council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. Each 
speaker should keep their statements to three minutes to allow sufficient time for others. The Council will take no official 
action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report. 

 

 

 

CITY OF SPRING PARK 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
APRIL 17, 2017 – 7:00 PM 

SPRING PARK CITY HALL 

   

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA  
4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA* 

a. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from April 3, 2017 
b. Administration Committee Meeting Minutes from April 11, 2017 
c. Establish Part-Time Seasonal Hourly Wage of $15.50 for Paul Lewin 
d. Asset Management Study – Authorization of Final Phase 

5. PUBLIC FORUM ** 
6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS  
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS 
9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 
10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 

a. Mayor & Council 
b. City Staff 
c. Contract Staff 

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS 
12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT 

a. Purchase Order #17-02 – Fire Hydrant Repairs (Motion Required) 
b. Purchase Order #17-03 – Warren Avenue / City Hall Patching (No Motion Required) 

13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING 
a. April 19 – Open Book Meeting – 6:00 PM 
b. April 24 – Water Plant Tour & Goal Setting Session – 6:00 PM 
c. April 26 – LMCD – 6:00 PM 
d. May 1 – Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 

14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY) 
a. Mound Fire Department Press Release 
b. Mound Fire Department March Report 
c. LMCD Update 

15. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF SPRING PARK 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

APRIL 3, 2017 – 7:00 PM 
SPRING PARK CITY HALL 

   

1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rockvam at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Council Members Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor; Gary Hughes; Pamela Horton; Catherine Kane  

Present: Palen; and Megan Pavot 

 

Staff Present:  Dan Tolsma, City Administrator; Nancy Jensen Back, City Attorney; and 

Theresa Schyma, City Clerk. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Rockvam led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. ADOPT AGENDA – Council Member Hughes noted a correction on Item #13A. The 
Administration Committee will meet on Tuesday, April 11 at 12:00 p.m. 
 

M/Hughes, S/Horton to adopt the agenda as corrected.  

 

Motion carried 5-0.  
 

4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA* 
a. Special City Council Meeting Minutes from March 20, 2017 
b. City Council Work Session Minutes from March 20, 2017 
c. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from March 20, 2017 
d. Ordinance 17-01: An ordinance amending Chapter 4 of the Spring Park City Code to correct 

the hours of operation for brewery and taproom sales in the City  
e. Appoint Bruce Homan to the Spring Park Planning Commission to fill a current vacancy for 

a term that is set to expire in 2018  
 

M/Horton, S/Pavot to adopt the Consent Agenda. 

 

Motion carried 5-0.  
 

5. PUBLIC FORUM - None. 
 

6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS  
a. Scott Qualle of MNSPECT – Building Code 101 for elected officials – Scott Qualle, 

President/Building Official for MNSPECT Services, provided a brief summary of the Minnesota 
State Building Code and how it relates to Spring Park’s building permits process.  
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None. 
 

8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS - None. 

tschyma
Text Box
4a



9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS - None. 
 

10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
a. Mayor & Council – Council Member Hughes provided an update on the re-codification of 

the LMCD Code and announced that LMCD Executive Director Vickie Schleuning will be 
attending the May 15 Spring Park City Council Meeting.  
 

b. City Staff 
i. Cooks Bay Bridge closure and detour through Spring Park – City Administrator 

Tolsma and City Building Official Qualle updated the Council on the road closure that will impact 
traffic patterns in Spring Park for the remainder of the year. 
 

ii. Schedule annual Council goal-setting work session – The City Council consensus was 
to schedule the annual Council goal-setting work session for Monday, April 24 at 6:00 p.m.  
 

c. Contract Staff - None. 
 

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS - None. 
 

12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT 
 

M/Hughes, S/Horton to approve all claims for payment. 

 

Motion carried 5-0. 
 

13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING 
a. April 11 – Administration Committee – 12:00 PM (corrected) 
b. April 12 – LMCD Work Session & Regular Meeting – 6:00 PM & 7:00 PM 
c. April 12 – Planning Commission – 7:00 PM 
d. April 17 – City Council Work Session & Regular Meeting – 6:00 PM & 7:00 PM 
e. April 19 – Open Book Meeting – 6:00 PM 

 
14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY) 

a. PeopleService February Report – City Administrator Tolsma announced that the City 
Council will receive a tour of the new water treatment plant at the Council goal-setting work session 
on April 24. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

 

M/Pavot, S/Kane Palen to adjourn the City Council Meeting at 7:56 p.m. 

 

Motion carried 5-0. 

 
Date Approved: April 17, 2017  
 

_________________________ 
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk 

____________________________ 
Dan Tolsma, City Administrator 



                                                                                                     
4349 WARREN AVENUE, SPRING PARK, MINNESOTA 55384-9711 (952) 471-9051 FAX (952) 471-9160 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

APRIL 11, 2017 – 12:00 PM 
SPRING PARK CITY HALL 

 
 

1. City Hall Landscaping 
 
Tolsma informed the committee that he had received a proposal from Norling’s 
Landscaping to replace the pine tree in front of City Hall that needed to be removed in 2016. 
The proposal was for two sugar maple trees at a cost of $825 each, for a total cost of $1,650. 
The committee agreed that the proposal was fair and that the trees should be planted as 
soon as weather permits. 

 
2. Seton Channel Resident Concerns 

 
Tolsma informed the committee that he had met with a group of Mound residents on 
Monday, April 10th to discuss their concerns over potential noise issues from the new 
brewery/taproom at 4787 Shoreline Drive. Tolsma noted that the residents live on Seton 
Channel and that their main concern was in relation to the patio on the south east corner of 
the building. Mayor Rockvam questioned if any of the Mound residents had shown up to the 
public hearing in December. Tolsma commented that per state statute all residents within 
350 feet of the site were sent a notice of the public hearing, which did include several homes 
in Mound, but that the only attendants at the public hearing were some residents from Seton 
Village in Spring Park. The committee agreed that the situation should be closely monitored 
for issues once they open for business, but that it is doesn’t make sense to impose any 
additional requirements or limitations above and beyond the already approved CUP right 
now based on potential future problems that may or may not be an issue. 

 
3. Water Plant Tour 

 
Tolsma shared with the committee that he had been contacted by the project manager for 
the water plant expansion project about having some of the State employees who worked on 
the project also participate in the upcoming tour. The committee didn’t have any issues with 
the proposal. 
 

4. Seasonal Worker 
 
Tolsma informed the committee that he had recently spoken with Paul Lewin about his 
plans to work for the City again and that Paul would be available to start working in mid 
April. Tolsma said that the Council would again have to approve his hourly wage at the  

tschyma
Text Box
4b



                                                                                                     
4349 WARREN AVENUE, SPRING PARK, MINNESOTA 55384-9711 (952) 471-9051 FAX (952) 471-9160 

 

 
 
 
upcoming council meeting. The committee was pleased that Paul would be working for the 
City again. 
 

5. Asset Management Plan Update 
 

Tolsma gave the committee members a memo from the City’s Engineer reflecting that they 
have agreed to the requested 12% deduction for the two outstanding invoices. The memo 
also gave a brief summary of the remaining work to be done with a timeline. 
 
 
 

 
 



tschyma
Text Box
4c



tschyma
Text Box
4d



tschyma
Text Box
12a



tschyma
Text Box
12b



j:\admin\public relations\news release\mfd happenings newletter\2017\03-2017 mfd news release.docx 

 

Contact The Mound Fire Department 
Administrative Offices 

Telephone 952-472-3555 
Fax 952-472-3775 

Email moundfire@moundfire.com 
Website Moundfire.com 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
April 13, 2017 

MOUND FIRE DEPARTMENT HAPPENINGS 
Mound, MN, April 13, 2017– During the month of March, 2017, the Mound Fire Department responded 

to 17 fire related calls and 19 medical related calls, for a total of 36 callouts for the months. For the 

Mound fire department, this is a relatively slow emergency response month.  

The Mound Fire Department recently hired two new probationary firefighters.  Recruits Alex Erickson 

and Brent Knutson were hired as probationary firefighters on March 25, 2017.  Both Alex and Brent have 

family ties to firefighting.  Alex’s father, Steve Erickson, was a previous Fire Chief at the Mound Fire 

Department, and Brent is the son-in-law of Dan Grady who was Mound Firefighter, and brother-in-law 

to Danny Grady, a current firefighter.  We are excited to have Alex and Brent on our staff.  

The hiring was in response to recent firefighter retirements.  We had 6 veteran firefighters retire in 2016, 

and one firefighter moved out of our area.  Hiring the two new firefighters will allow us to have a 

staffing level  necessary to continue provide excellent service now and in the future.  Are you interested 

in becoming a firefighter with the Mound Fire Department?  We are currently accepting applications.  

You can print an application form by visiting our website at www.moundfire.com or stop by our 

administrative office.  Call Vicki Weber or Fire Chief Greg Pederson at 952-472-3555 with questions. 

Notable Events:  

3-17-2017:  On Friday, March 7, 2017 at 00:13 hours the Mound Fire Department responded to a report 

of a structure fire in the 6000 block of Evergreen Road in Mound.  Upon arrival the attached garage was 

substantially involved in fire, and the fire had spread to the house.  The two residents were able to 

escape the home without injury.  The natural gas meter on the house was also involved in fire in “blow 

torch” fashion. The Mound fire staff extinguished the fire and searched for the owner’s missing cats, 

which could not be located. The Mound fire crews secured the scene and waited on-site for CenterPoint 

staff to arrive to secure the gas line.  In total, 26 Mound firefighters responded to the fire and were on 

scene for (4) four hours.  There were no injuries to civilians or firefighters. 

http://www.moundfire.com/
tschyma
Text Box
14a



Page | 2 
 

 

Minnesota Severe Weather Awareness Week is April 17-21, 2017. Are you prepared for severe 
weather? You should be! The week of April 17-21 is a great time to make and practice your emergency 
plan and build an emergency preparedness kit. This is a great time to practice emergency preparedness 
with you children. 

Know What Weather Warnings mean: 

 Weather Warning:   
o A dangerous weather or event is occurring or imminent 
o Likely significant threat to life or property 
o Take protective action immediately 

 

 Weather Watch: 
o Weather conditions are favorable for a hazardous weather event 
o Stay alert to changing condition 
o Make alternate plans 
o Be aware of possible shelter or evacuation routes. 

 

 Weather Advisory: 
o Less hazardous weather conditions or less specific locations 
o Weather may still pose significant safety risk or travel problems 
o Situations are possible that could threaten life or property 

Why Severe Weather Awareness Week? 

The most important safety event during Severe Weather Awareness Week is the annual statewide 
tornado drills. There are two tornado drills scheduled for Thursday, April 20, 2017 at 1:45 p.m. and 6:45 
p.m. Outdoor warning sirens and NOAA Weather Radios will sound in a simulated tornado warning. The 
first drill is intended for institutions and businesses. The evening drill is intended for second shift 
workers and families. 

According to the 
National Weather 
Service, Minnesota 
experiences an 
average of 40 
tornadoes per year. 
In in 2013, 23 
tornadoes touched 
down, and in 2012 
there were 37 
touchdowns.  A 
record was set in 
2010 with 104 
tornadoes across the 
state. 

If you would like more information, please contact The Mound Fire Department Administrative Offices 

at 952-472-3555 or email at moundfire@moundfire.com. 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cLOTtopDl5w&feature=plcp&context=C4c52e85VDvjVQa1PpcFNc9lN89jAgpYA_bfcPav3K0Z-JmLIFoxc%3D
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/weather-awareness-preparedness/Pages/severe-weather-tornado-drill-day.aspx
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/weather-awareness-preparedness/Pages/severe-weather-tornado-drill-day.aspx


tschyma
Text Box
14b







tschyma
Text Box
14c








	4/17 Meeting Agenda
	#1 - Call to order
	#2 - Pledge of Allegiance
	#3 - Adopt Meeting Agenda
	#4 - Adopt Consent Agenda
	4A - 4/3 Council Mtg Minutes
	4B - 4/11 Admin Comm Minutes
	4C - Establish Part-Time Seasonal Hourly Wage
	4D - Authorize Final Phase of Asset Mgmt Study

	#5 - Public Forum
	#6 - Presentations & Guest Speakers
	#7 - Public Hearings
	#8 - Petitions, Requests & Applications
	#9 - Ordinances & Resolutions
	#10 - Reports of Officers & Committees
	#11 - New Business & Communications
	#12 - Claims for Payment
	12A - Purchase Order #17-02 - Fire Hydrant Repairs
	12B - Purchase Order #17-03 - Warren Ave/City Hall Patching

	#13 - Upcoming Meetings & Training
	#14 - Miscellaneous (Info Only)
	14A - Mound Fire Dept Press Replease
	14B - Mound Fire Dept March Report
	14C - LMCD Update

	#15 - Adjournment

